Name: Hadeer Ousama Abd elhady Ahmed

Country: Cairo, Egypt Number: 01015807230

Email: dodosooo312@yahoo.com

LinkedIn:

## **Personal Details**

**Nationality:** Egyptian

**Date of Birth:** 29/6/1991 **Marital status**: Married

Languages Known: Arabic & English (Spoken & Written)

### **Objective**

A sales specialist with 6 years of experience in enhancing sales and customer loyalty by providing the best service and the best selection. Multiple experience in learning customer needs, directing and improving to meet the customer's desire.

## **Educational Background**

#### 9/2012

Graduated from 2016

Faculty of law, Assuit university

#### 2017

Master's degree in private law, Assuit university

English course - A2-B1

**Capital English school** 

## **Working Experience**

2021 - 2023

Team leader

Remal – real estate developer

2020 - 2021

Senior sales

Royal – real estate brokerage (Nasr city)

2019 - 2020

Senior sales

# Future – real estate developer (October)

2016 - 2018

Owner

Future center

## Legal education center

2014 - 2016

Lecturer

### **Law Education Center**

2012 - 2013

Property advisor

**Astar – real estate brokerage company** 

# **Computer Skills**

Microsoft office applications: Good

## **Personal Skills**

- Buyer and seller representation
- Market tracking and research
- Property research
- Analytical and logical thinking
- Verbal and written communications
- Negotiation management
- Articulate and persuasive
- Referral coordination
- Contracts preparation
- Sales promotion
- Attention to detail

- Problem solving
- CRM tracking
- Time management